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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 11:32 AM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKU6000U- Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SKU 6000U is $79,000 - $82,000(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:29 PM
Subject: SKU6000U- Enquire on market value

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value urgently.
Date of accident : 19/10/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ @ (3

AMember of RNRTANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



6enise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:29 PM

Subject: SKUB000U- Enquire on market value

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value urgently.
Date of accident : 19/10/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

oXinjo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg e

A Member of BT INSURANCE GROUP

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 486E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKU6000U
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 230ct 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HARRIER 2.0 PREMIUM AT AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour: Purple
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 3ZRB513644
Chassis No.: Z5U600038175
Maximum Power Output: 111.0kW (148 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29,122.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Jun 2015

First Registration Date: 12 Jun 2015
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $22,771.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Jun 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $17,078.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Jun 2025

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $78,004.00

COE Rebate Amount: $43,730.00

Total Rebate Amount: $60,808.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Oct 2019

OK



New Cars

[ A ICVEAAIT §.U_U(PN Login  Sign up
Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Need Iltems for Your Car?
We have thousands of car parts & accessories to explore.
The best online platform to sell and buy car parts & accessories - Marketplace
Post an Advertisement PSSR LORS ik Sncc AbiaNgaR) Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED

Past an Ad

srowse by Category
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Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Auto | MERCEDES BENZ
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r|_1_'_t_)_yr_ota\ Harrier ‘ anced Search A
Model Price Depreciation teq Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Toyota Harrier Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $88,800 $12,340 /yr 23-0Oct-2015 1,986 cc - Suv Available

Panoramic

Stunning Outlook, Like New Condition, Warranty Extended, Full Serviced Record, Call For Viewing Now!

Posted: 22-0ct-2019 Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Toyota
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $82,988 $13,230 fyr 22-May-2015 1,986 cc 58,000 km suv Available
Panoramic
1 Owner Only! This Car Is Very Well Taken Care By Careful Owner And Is In Excellent Condition! Very Low Mileage And Underutilize As It o
Is Seldom Used! Exterior And Interior Condition Like NEW! Owner Upgrade Rims To 18 Inch For Greater Stability! Back Seats Comes Wit... L PREMIIN AD
Posted: 21-Oct-2019 E;q";;azms Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Tayota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $87,300 $12,000 /yr 25-Nov-2015 1,986 cc 49,000 km Suv Available

Panoramic

A Beauty Of 1 Previous Owner With A Large Panoramic Roof. Well Maintained Upholstery And Its Two Tone Black/Burgundy Leather.
100% Accident Free And No Chassis Or Structural Damage At All. Buy And Drive W/o Worries. 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Warranty Will...

Posted: 21-0ct-2019 %1)32;32015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $86,500 $11,710 /yr 21-Dec-2015 1,986 cc 59,055 km Suv Available
Panoramic

Bank Interest Rate Of 2.28%. Many Upgraded Accessories. Accident Free. No Further Repair Needed. Excellent Condition Very Comfort .
Drive. Very Spacious And Clean Interior, Call And Make An Appointment, Don't Miss It. L FREMIUM 4D

Posted: 20-Oct-2019 1232.{32015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Turbo Toyota Harrier meets its matches

The Toyota Harrier namesake is a strong one in Singapore, but can the new turbocharged variant hold up against the Mazda CX-5 and the Volkswagen
Tiguan?

Read this article

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $81,800 $12,790 [yr 30-Jun-2015 1,986 cc 55,255 km Suv Available
Panoramic

1 Owner, Harrier Elegance 2.0 Panoramic, Mileage Only 55255 Km, Low Down Payment Only 12 K Very Well Maintained, Bank And In
House Loan Packages Available,

Posted: 20-Oct-2019 Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Tayota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Toyota
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $83,800 $12,220 [yr 18-Sep-2015 1,986 cc 66,113 km Suv Available
Panoramic
Graded B by ST
Flawless Paintwork, Very Well Kept Interior, Low Mileage, 1 Owner Only, Front And Back Dashcam. Low-Interest Rate 1.99%, 2.28 %, [ PREMIUM 4D "]

Bank Or Flexible In-House Finance Available, Call/SMS/WhatsApp Us For Viewing Now.

= ! ' ' e e
sted: 13-Oct-2019 Trf»fs&azms Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Us



